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David Woodworth

From: Moody Radio <affiliates@e.moodyradio.org>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 9:01 AM
To: David Woodworth
Subject: Great to See You at NRB 2025!

   

 

Moody Global Media Receives Milestone Award 

     

Pictured (L-R): Jim Sanders (Chairman, NRB Executive Committee), Wes Ward, (Vice President, Moody 
Global Media), Debra Fraser (Second Vice Chair, NRB Executive Committee) 

Moody Global Media Vice President Wes Ward had the honor of accepting the 

Milestone Award on behalf of Moody Radio at NRB’s Thursday night closing gala. This 

prestigious recognition celebrates nearly 100 years of impactful radio ministry. 
     



2

See You Next Year! 

It was wonderful seeing so many of you at NRB 2025 in Dallas. We loved the face-

to-face connections with our affiliates and ministry partners—thank you for stopping 

by the Moody Radio suite to catch our live broadcasts and Q&A session with Dr. 

Michael Rydelnik on Open Line. See you next year in Nashville! Mark your calendars 

for NRB 2026, February 17–20! 

 

Pictured (L-R): Mark Jobe, Bill Harrier (Radio Training Network) 

 

Bill Harrier began his career studying at Moody Bible Institute and working at WMBI. 

Decades later, now at Radio Training Network, he continues to make an impact. As 

he nears retirement, Dr. Mark Jobe, president of Moody Bible Institute, honored Bill 

for his years of service and kingdom impact through Christian radio.    
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Pictured (L-R): George Economos, Adam Winkler (KVNE), Wes Ward, Troy Kriechbaum (Encouragement 
Media Group), Bill Bumpas (KVNE) 
 

Wes Ward, VP of Moody Global Media, started his career at KCBI in Dallas, Texas, 

alongside Troy Kriechbaum, now of Encouragement Media Group.  

 

We were grateful to spend time with Troy and other Encouragement Media Group 

team members, including Adam Winkler and Bill Bumpas. It was a privilege to hear 

how they’re building a strong community of believers through Christian radio—and 

to pray for their team, ministry, and listeners.   
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Pictured: Ed Cannon (FEBC), Jamin Baxter 
 

Ed Cannon has served as president and CEO of Far East Broadcasting Company 

(FEBC) since 2012. Before joining FEBC, he spent nine years at Moody Bible 

Institute in Chicago as executive vice president and chief operating officer and over 

25 years in the oil industry. 

 

Pictured here, Ed was presented with a 100-year centennial coin from Moody Radio 

by Jamin Baxter, director of Business Growth Strategies for Moody Global Media. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

Got a moment? 
Please confirm or update your subscriptions to continue receiving relevant content. Click 

below and this message won’t appear in future emails. 
 

CONFIRM MY SUBSCRIPTIONS  

 
  

This email was sent to david.woodworth@moody.edu. To make sure you continue 
receiving these emails, add us to your address book! 
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